

---

**Curriculum vitae**  
(long version)

---

Name	<b>Björn Jindra, PhD</b>
Date/place of birth	23.11.1977/ Görlitz (Sachsen), DE
Citizenship	German
E-Mail	<a href="mailto:bjj.egb@cbs.dk">bjj.egb@cbs.dk</a>
Phone	+45 3815 25 74

---

**Current Position**

2016 -	<b>Associate Professor for International Business</b> ( <i>full-time</i> ), Department of International Economics, Government and Business, <u>Copenhagen Business School</u> (CBS), DK.
2014 -	<b>Senior Researcher</b> ( <i>part-time position</i> ), Chair of Economics, esp. Innovation and Structural Economics (Prof. Dr Jutta Günther), Institute for Institutional and Innovation Economics, Faculty of Business Studies and Economics, <u>University of Bremen</u> , DE

---

**Prior positions**

2013 - 2016	<b>Associate Professor for International Business and Economics</b> (part-time), Department of International Management and Economics, <u>Copenhagen Business School</u> , DK.
2011 – 2014	<b>Head of Research Group</b> “Firms’ internationalisation of production, R&D and innovation in the enlarged Europe”, Department for Structural Change, <u>Halle Institute for Economic Research (IWH)</u> – Member of the Leibniz Association, DE.
2005 – 2011	<b>Junior Researcher</b> , Department for Structural Change & Department for Central and Eastern Europe, <u>Halle Institute for Economic Research (IWH)</u> – Member of the Leibniz Association, DE.

---

**Visiting research scholarships**

2018-2021	<b>Research Fellow</b> , John H. Dunning Centre for International Business, Henley Business School, <b>University of Reading</b> , UK.
2018 - 2019	<b>John H. Dunning Visiting Fellow</b> , John H. Dunning Centre for International Business, Henley Business School, <b>University of Reading</b> , UK.
2018 -	<b>Honorary Research Fellow</b> , Centre for Science, Technology and Innovation Indicators, <b>Human Sciences Research Council</b> , ZA.
2012 – 2015	<b>Visiting Fellow</b> , Science and Technology Policy Research (SPRU), School of Business, Management and Economics, <b>University of Sussex</b> , UK.

## Academic Education

---

- 02/2011 – 01/2017      **Habilitation in Economics**, Faculty of Business Studies and Economics, University Bremen (DE), Thesis: “Multinational Enterprises, Technology and Growth in Central and Eastern Europe”.
- 10/2006 – 01/2011      **DPhil in Science and Technology Policy Studies**, University of Sussex, SPRU (UK), Thesis: “Internationalisation theory and technological accumulation – An investigation of multinational affiliates in East Germany” (Supervision: Prof. Nick von Tunzelmann, Dr David Dyker).
- 09/2003 – 09/2004      **MA in Political Economies of Russia and Eastern Europe**, University College London (UK), First Class, Thesis: “Researching Technology Transfer – An Appraisal of Theory and Empirical Evidence from Transition Countries” (Supervision: Prof. Slavo Radosevic).
- 09/2000 – 06/2003      **BA in European Studies and Economics**, University of Wolverhampton (UK), Honours First Class, Thesis: “The Optimal Speed of Transition Theory and Empirical Evidence from the Czech Republic” (Supervision: Prof. Martin Dangerfield).

## Awards

---

- 2012      **Best Doctoral Thesis Award in Comparative Economic Systems**, European Association for Comparative Economic Studies (EACES), awarded at the biannual EACES conference, University of the West of Scotland, UK.

## Teaching

---

### Undergraduate level

- Spring 2019 **Research Methods I**, Mandatory Module, BSc International Business in Asia, Copenhagen Business School, course coordinator.
- Fall 2018 **Introduction to International Business in Asia**, Mandatory Module, BSc International Business in Asia, Copenhagen Business School, *jointly teaching with Prof. A. Aggrawal & Nis Hørup*, course coordinator.
- Fall 2018 **Business Research Methods**, Mandatory Module, BSc International Business in Asia, Copenhagen Business School, *jointly teaching with Renan Oliviera*, course coordinator.
- Fall 2014- 2016 **International Business**, Mandatory Module, BA European Business, Copenhagen Business School, course coordinator.
- Fall 2015 **International Business Environment**, Mandatory Module, BSc. International Business, Copenhagen Business School, *jointly teaching with Prof. L. Rabbiosi*.
- Summer 2006 **Economics of Knowledge and Innovation**, Module in the BA Economics, Faculty of Economics, Martin-Luther-University of Halle-Wittenberg, DE, *jointly teaching with Dr. Günther*.

### Postgraduate level

- Summer 2014 -16 **“Understanding Global Value Chains”**, Elective MA seminar in Business Studies, University of Regensburg & University of Bremen, Course coordinator
- Winter 2015 **“Innovation and Economic Development in Emerging Markets”**, Elective, MSc. Business Studies & Industrial Engineering, University of Bremen, Course coordinator
- Winter 2008/2009 **„Globalisation of Innovation – The role of multinational companies”** at the Chair of Economics (Prof. U. Cantner), University of Jena, Germany, *jointly teaching with Dr J. Günther*.
- Summer 2007 **„Globalisation of Innovation – The Role of Multinational Enterprises in Emerging Economies”**, Specialisation module: International Political Economy in MA Public Policy, Willy Brandt School of Public Policy, University of Erfurt, Germany, *jointly teaching with Dr J. Günther*.

### Programme coordination

---

- 2017 - **Academic Programme Director**, BSc in Business, Asian Languages and Culture – International Business in Asia (IBA), Copenhagen Business School.

## *PhD supervision*

---

### *Current CBS PhD students:*

- 2018 - N. le Duc: "The commitment of knowledge-intensive MNEs to science parks in emerging and developed markets", PhD candidate, **Copenhagen Business School** (DK) (Co-supervisor with Prof. P. Gammeltoft)
- 2018 - G. Dong: "Internationalisation and technology upgrading in China", PhD candidate, **Copenhagen Business School** (DK) (Co-supervisor with Prof. A. Kokko)
- 2017 - K.I. Beck, "Reforming China's state sector: a comparative study of local level mixed ownership reforms", **Copenhagen Business School**, DK (Co-Supervisor with Prof. K.E. Brødsgaard).

### *Current external PhD students:*

- 2018 - M. Leusin: "The global race for leadership in artificial intelligence", PhD candidate, **University of Bremen** (DK) (supervisor)
- 2018 - A. Myerhoff: "The Internationalisation of R&D and innovation by German MNEs – Effects on performance and employment", external PhD candidate, **University of Bremen**, DE (supervisor).
- 2017 - F. Fiorini: "The Internationalisation of innovation into emerging economies – Effects on innovation output and productivity of European MNEs", PhD candidate, Henley Business School, **University of Reading**, UK (Co-supervisor with Prof. D. Castellani).
- 2017 - R.H. de Oliveira, "Internationalisation of the Oil and Gas Industry in Rio de Janeiro", COPPEAD Business School, **Federal University in Rio de Janeiro Brazil**, (Co-supervisor with Prof. A. Figueira & Visiting PhD Student to Emerging Market Center/EGB at CBS).

### *Visiting PhD students:*

- (2017) K. Nefedov, "Configuring Global Value Chains by Emerging Multinationals: A multilevel measurement approach to GVC upgrading", PhD candidate at Graduate of Management, **St. Petersburg State University**, RU, (Visiting PhD Student to Emerging Market Center at CBS).
- 2011 – 2014 S.S. Hassan: „The embeddedness of multinational enterprises from emerging markets", PhD, DFG Research Training Group 1411 "The Economics of Innovative Change", **University of Jena** and MPI, (Visiting PhD student to IWH Research Group).
- 2010 – 2014 D.D. Vo: „The autonomy of multinational enterprise's subsidiaries: Roles and determinants", PhD, Faculty of Economics and Business, **University of Groningen**, (Visiting PhD student to IWH Research Group).

### *Finalised PhD supervision*

- 2012 – 2015 P. Marek: "Drivers and Impact of FDI in Central Eastern Europe", PhD candidate, Faculty of Economics and Business, **Groningen University**, NL (Doctoral Student in IWH Research Group, Co-supervisor with Prof. S. Beugelsdijk).
- 2010 – 2015 A. Gauselmann: "Transformationsregionen als Wirtschaftsstandort multinationaler Unternehmen", PhD, **Martin-Luther-Universität Halle-Wittenberg**, DE, (Doctoral Student in IWH Research Group).

### External funding and participation in research grants

---

- 2015 - 2017 **Federal Ministry of Education and Research (BMBF) - Innovation and Technical Analyses (ITA):** „Innovation in Emerging Economies (InnoSchw)“, Collaborative research project (250.000 Euro), *Project development jointly with Prof. J. Günther (University of Bremen, DE) and Prof. K. Blind (TU Berlin, DE).*
- 2012 - 2015 **7<sup>th</sup> EU Framework Programme:** „Future Cohesion Policy in Central and East Europe (GRINCOH)“, Medium-Scale-Project (2.7 Mio Euro), *Project development jointly with the coordinator Prof. G. Gorzelak (University of Warsaw, PL).*
- 2012 **Expert Commission on Research and Innovation (EFI) for the German Federal Government,** “International locations for R&D and innovation” (in cooperation with Prof. B. Ambos, University of Economics and Business, AT and Dr H. Belitz, DIW Berlin, DE), *Project coordination jointly with Dr I. Dominguez Lacasa and Dr J. Günther (IWH, DE).*
- 2011 – 2013 **German Science Foundation (DFG):** “Location choice of foreign investors in transition economies” (in cooperation with HSE, Russia), *Project coordination jointly with Dr J. Günther and P. Marek (IWH, DE).*
- 2009 – 2011 **7<sup>th</sup> EU Framework Programme:** „Impact of networks, globalisation, and their interaction with EU strategies (ENGINEUS)“, Medium Scale-Project (2.6 Mio Euro), *Member of Scientific Advisory Board.*
- 2006 – 2009 **6<sup>th</sup> EU Framework Programme:** „Understanding the relationship between knowledge and competitiveness in the enlarged European Union (U-KNOW)“, STREP (2.1 Mio Euro), *Project development/co-coordination jointly with Dr J. Stephan (IWH, DE).*
- 2008 **GTZ Private Sector Development Program,** Ministry of Economic Development of the Republic of Azerbaijan: „Foreign Direct Investment Policy and Economic Development in the non-oil Sector“, *Project coordination jointly with Dr J. Günther (IWH, DE).*
- 2005 **5<sup>th</sup> EU Framework Programme:** „EU Integration and the Prospects for Catching-Up Development in Central Eastern European Countries - The Determinants of the Productivity Gap Strategic Targeted Research Project (1 Mio Euro), *Junior Researcher*

## *Academic Citizenship*

---

### *Visiting research scholarships*

- 2018-2021 **Research Fellow**, John H. Dunning Centre for International Business, Henley Business School, **University of Reading**, UK.
- 2018/2019 **John H. Dunning Visiting Fellow**, John H. Dunning Centre for International Business, Henley Business School, **University of Reading**, UK.
- 2018 - **Honorary Research Fellow, Centre for Science, Technology and Innovation Indicators**, Human Sciences Research Council, ZA.
- 2012 – 2015 **Visiting Fellow, Science and Technology Policy Research (SPRU)**, School of Business, Management and Economics, University of Sussex, UK.

### *Editorial activities*

- 2019 - **Journal of International Business Policy** (Member of editorial review board)
- 2018 - **European Journal of International Management** (Member of editorial board)
- 2016 - **International Journal of Technological Innovation and Development** (Member of editorial board & Guest Editor).

### *Referee activities*

Asia Pacific Journal of Management, European Journal of Development Research, European Journal of International Management European Planning Studies, Economic Systems, Economia e Politica Industriale, Industry and Innovation, Industry and Innovation, International Journal of Technological Innovation and Development, Journal of International Business Studies, IZA World of Labour, Journal of World Business, Journal of East European Management Studies, Long Range Planning, Research Policy, Review of International Economics, Revista Brasileira de Gestão de Negócios, Springer (Book Proposals).

### *Membership in academic associations*

Academy of International Business (AIB), European International Business Academy (EIBA), European Policy for Intellectual Property (EPIP), European Association for Comparative Economic Studies (EACES), Verband für Hochschullehrer (VHB) - Sections for International Management & Technology and Innovation Management, Verein für Socialpolitik (VfS).

### *Conference organization*

- 2019 “Innovation, entrepreneurship and knowledge flows in and out of emerging economies, 28 June, 2019, **Copenhagen Business School**, DK
- 2018 6th Copenhagen Conference on “Emerging Multinationals”: Outward Investment from Emerging Economies, 11-12 October, 2018, **Copenhagen Business School**, DK
- 2017 Conference “Innovation in Emerging Economies”, 13 – 14 July 2017, **Technical University Berlin**, DE.
- 2009 Final Project Conference „Understanding the relationship between knowledge and competitiveness in the enlarged European Union“, **EU Commission DG Research**, Brussels, February 2009

**Dissemination**

---

*Invited speaker*

- 2019 7th International Business Conference 2019, invited panelist, New Technology and the MNE: have we exaggerated their role in competitiveness?, **University of Reading**, UK
- 2018 INNOVA MEASURE III Expert Workshop, TOPIC 1: Europe in the global network of knowledge-intensive foreign investments and trade, commissioned by DG RTD of the European Commission, **Joint Research Center**, Ispra, IT, 27 November 2019.
- 2011 3rd Reading conference on International Business, Panelist: “There is ultimately a data problem - Improving international standardization and coordination of IB surveys“, **University of Reading**, UK, April 2011.
- 2010 „International standardisation of survey based micro data on international investment“, Symposium on International Investment for Development, **United Nations Conference on Trade and Development**, Geneva, March 2010.

*Policy oriented presentations*

- 2018 “Innovation in Emerging Economies –Implications from project results“, German **Federal Ministry for Education and Research** (BMBF),-Learning Lunch, 28.Oktober 2018, Berlin
- 2017 “Innovation in Emerging Economies –Final Project Results“, **ITA-FORUM 2017**, Die Konferenz zur Innovations- und Technikanalyse, Themenfeld: Neue Globale Innovationspfade, 5.- 6.Oct, Berlin.
- 2017 „Technological Activities of German MNEs abroad“, 4. FuE-Workshop, Going Abroad-Internationalisierung von FuE, **Stifterverband für die deutsche Wissenschaft**, 26.09.2017, Essen
- 2016 “Innovation in Emerging Economies –Mid term results“, **ITA-FORUM 2016**, Die Konferenz zur Innovations- und Technikanalyse, Themenfeld: Neue Globale Innovationspfade, 31 Oct – 1 Nov, Berlin.
- 2014 Stakeholder event with Investment Promotion Agencies, “Foreign direct investment, human capital and catching up in the European Union – Revealing diverse regional growth paths“, FDI in Europe – Effects, Perceptions and Reactions“, **Leibniz Institute for Regional Geography** (IFL), DE.13 - 14 Nov, Leipzig.
- 2009 „Understanding the relationship between knowledge and competitiveness in the enlarged European Union“, Final Project Conference, **EU Commission DG Research**, **Brussels**, February 2009
- 2009 „Multinational Investors in East German High-Tech-Industries – Results from the IWH-FDI-Micro data base 2010“, **Federal Ministry of Economics and Technology** - Germany Trade and Invest, Berlin, March 2009.
- 2008 „Network Alignment and Industrial Policy“, Department of Economic Development and Tourism, **Western Cape Provincial Government**, Capetown (South Africa), October 2008.
- 2008 „Interaction of FDI and national innovation systems“, Global Forum on International Investment – Best Practise for Promoting Investment in Development, **Organization for Economic Cooperation and Development**, Paris, March 2008.
- 2008 „Foreign Investors: How attractive is the East German investment location for R&D and innovation, “Analysen und Politik für Ostdeutschland – aus der Forschung des IWH, **Regional Parliament of Saxony-Anhalt**, Magdeburg, July 2008.
- 2007 „Global Integration and Local Capability as Determinants of R&D Sourcing in MNC subsidiaries - Evidence from five new EU member countries“, **EU Commission DG Region**, Brussels, March 2007.

***Conference participation***

---

- 2018 „Productivity Effects of R&D Internationalization - Evidence for European MNCs”, **4th Geography of Innovation Conference (GEOINNO)**, Barcelona, February 2018.
- 2016 „The Autonomy Activity Status of Multinational Subsidiaries”, **42nd European International Business Academy (EIBA) Annual Conference**, February 2016.
- 2014 „Why do MNE Subsidiaries Outsource R&D in Countries with Weaker National IPR Regimes? The Role of Local Institutions”, **56th Annual Meeting of the Academy of International Business (AIB)**, Vancouver, June 2014.
- 2013 „Decision-Making Autonomy and Subsidiary Innovation”, **55th Annual AIB Meeting, Istanbul (TR)**, June 2013.
- 2013 „Outward FDI from Central and Eastern European Transition Economies: A Location Choice Analysis within the EU27”, **27th Research Seminar Managing Economic Transition Network**, Aston Business School, February 2013.
- 2013 „FDI from Emerging Economies in EU27: A Location Choice Analysis”, **25th Annual European Association for Evolutionary Political Economy (EAEPE) Conference**, Paris (FR), November 2013.
- 2012 „Determinants of Outward FDI from European Transition Economies into EU27: Market-Seeking vs. Knowledge-Seeking”, **3rd Copenhagen Conference on 'Emerging Multinationals': Outward Investment from Emerging Economies**, CBS, October 2012.
- 2012 „IWH-FDI Micro Database – Development, Status-quo and perspectives“, **10th Bundesbank MiDi Workshop**, Bundesbank, Frankfurt am Main, November 2012.
- 2011 „There is ultimately a data problem - Improving international standardization and coordination of IB surveys“, **3rd Reading conference on International Business: On the troubled relationship between theory and empirical evidence**, University of Reading (UK), April 2011.
- 2010 „Regional location choice of multinationals in East Germany – The role of technology related externalities and heterogeneity“, Technical Change, History, Economics and Policy - **A Conference in Honour of Nick von Tunzelmann**, SPRU - Brighton (GB), March 2010.
- 2008 „Bridging Foreign Subsidiaries' Roles and Vertical Linkages - Evidence from East European Countries“, (with A. Giroud and J. Scott-Kennel), **50th AIB Conference, Bocconi University (IT)**, Milano, July 2008.
- 2008 „Corporate Governance in the Multinational Enterprise: A financial contracting perspective“(with D. Dietrich), **50th AIB Conference**, Bocconi University, Milano (IT), July 2008.2008
- 2008 „The IWH-FDI Micro database - Selected findings on subsidiary autonomy“, **Workshop on New Descriptions of Subsidiary Autonomy**, Copenhagen Business School (DK), August 2008.
- 2007 „FDI, Technological Spillovers and the governance of external innovation networks - Evidence from East Germany“, **33rd EIBA Annual conference**, Catania (IT), Dec. 2007.
- 2007 „Global Integration and Local Capability as Determinants of R&D Sourcing in MNC subsidiaries - Evidence from five new EU member countries“, **49th Annual AIB, Indianapolis (USA)**, June 2007.